

# Curriculum Vitae

## PERSONAL

### Name

JITHA ANEESH

### Address

International City phase 2- Chez Moi  
apartment Al warsan-4-Dubai

### Phone number

+971 - 504829850

### Email

ashok9584@gmail.com

### Date of birth

21-11-1994

### Nationality

INDIA

### Marital status

MARRIED

## RESUME OBJECTIVE

Skilled pharmacist with exceptional organization skills, strong interpersonal communication ability, and extensive knowledge of medications and their use. Experienced pharmacist places a strong focus on attention to detail and excels in accuracy to guarantee patients are cared for and prescribers have confidence. Dedicated professional ensures that all safety protocols and security measures are adhered to in meeting the high standards of the field.

## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Sep 2013 - Sep 2017 **B - PHARM**  
*Kerala University of Health Science, KERALA*

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2017 - Mar 2020 **PHARMACIST**  
*ROSE MEDICALS, KERALA*

May 2020 - Nov 2020 **PHARMACIST**  
*EXCELLENT MEDICAL CENTER, KERALA*

Jun 2021 - Present **PHARMACIST**  
*MEDCARE ORTHOPEDIC AND SPINE HOSPITAL, DUBAI*

## SKILLS

Hospital Intersystems  
(TrakCare and Mediware) ● ● ● ● ●

Microsoft Word ● ● ● ● ●

Microsoft Excel ● ● ● ● ●

## JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

- ☑ Accurately dispensing drugs to patients according to doctor's prescription.
- ☑ Checking prescription for errors and making sure the accuracy for patient.
- ☑ Maintain patient profile, inventories, pharmacy files and other records.
- ☑ Patient counseling on drug administration
- ☑ Managing and resolving compliance.
- ☑ Talking to regular patients to see how their treatment is going.
- ☑ Communicating the customers with sympathetically and supportively.
- ☑ Reduce pharmacy waste by enacting better protocols for inventory and storage.

## CORE QUALIFICATION

- ☑ Operational oversight
- ☑ Labeling procedures
- ☑ Pharmacy policies and procedures
- ☑ Software management
- ☑ Medication assessment
- ☑ Drug ordering storage
- ☑ Problem-solving
- ☑ Time management

## PROFESSION RELEVANT SKILLS

---

- ☒ Excellent communication and active listening skills to ensure that patients and customers understand their medications and how to take them.
- ☒ Extensive education and training to guarantee that I am constantly up to date on the newest research and information regarding medications.
- ☒ Ability to hear and understand what others are saying and oral expression skills that allow me to explain a complicated topic in a simple way that they can understand.
- ☒ Strong sensitivity to problems that may arise when issues with prescribers, patients or drug companies are present.
- ☒ Intense focus and attention to detail to minimize mistakes and unnecessary expenses for both the drug companies and the pharmacy.
- ☒ Exceptional social perception facilitates the understanding of concerns and issues of both patients and prescribers as they arise.
- ☒ Instructing skills that allow me to teach others how to do things better rather than just doing jobs for them.

## PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

---

☒ Dubai Health Authority  
REGISTRATION NUMBER :- 14049448

☒ Kerala State Pharmacy Council  
REGISTRATION NUMBER :- 60706/130091056

## LANGUAGES

---

- ☒ English (Professional Working)
- ☒ Malayalam (Native)